OIL CONSERY N DIVISION
REC- ¥

BLAR ~ Amo9 27

3162 (067)
NM-031332

AUG © 2 1991

\mJohn H., Hendrlx Corporat10n7

Attn.: Mr. R. H. Westbrook ¢ / ,
223 West Wall, Suite 525 %£>f24:2”*’ S;Q/CQ
Midland, TX 79701

RE: NM-031332
ike Fedetal Well No:
NEINE3, Sec. 6, T238, R38E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Your request t@’ downhqlg{ggm@igglqyproductlon from the Blinebry, Brunson
Dinkard Abo South, and the Tubb Production from the Pike Federal Well No. 1,
is hereby approved.

As stated in your application, production allocation will be made based on
well tests. Also, it is our understanding that commingling is based on
economics and will not result in reduced royalty.

This approval is subject to the concurrence of the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Division.

Please contact Adam Salameh at (505) 887-6544 or at the letterhead address if
any further information is required.

Sincerely,
Orig. Signed by Timothy M, Murphy

Richard L. Manus
TOR  area Manager

cc: NM (065, B. Lopez)
NM (067, A. Salameh)
NM (067A, K. Haston)

NMOCD - Attn.: Mr. D. R. Catanach
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87504




